



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name BRATTENSBORG- HANS JULIUS

Service Number 113-01-69

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-26-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 4 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 315 -4TH ST. NORTH

Town MOORHEAD

B

County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-26-18

5-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

95

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-2-18

5-10-18

CARPENTERS MATE

61

USS ILLINOIS

5-10-18

8-2-18

3 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

8-2-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-19-19

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Place ~~NAVAL~~ DutyNAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRATTVET- FRANK OTIS

Service Number 113-01-92

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. 6-10-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

KENYON

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-14-18

7-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-17-18

11-7-18

SEAMAN

10

USS MASSACHUSETTS

11-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

6-30-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRAUN- THEODORE ALBERT** Service Number **113-02-30**
XXXX at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **7-10-18**
 Enrolled Date
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** **XXXXXX**
 Home Address **927 CONWAY ST.** Town **ST PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.
 County State **MINN.**
B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-12-18

9-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 FIREMAN 3 CLASS

110

14

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE AT
 CAMP LOGAN ILL.

9-6-18

10-18-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

11-4-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-4-18

11-11-18

Date **XXX 6-27-19**
 Place Inactive Duty **NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name BREDAHL- CLARENCE SIGURD

Service Number 113-07-20

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-30-18

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 591 WELLS ST.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

B

Served at

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

86

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-25-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive Duty ~~XXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BREDEKEN-OSCAR THEODORE (ALIAS OLSON- Service Number 174-52-62
 Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION, OSCAR THEODORE)
~~XXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. Date 6-30-1917
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2/C
 Home address 1919 EAST 32ND ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County MINN. State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~ F.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.	6-30-17	7-9-17	HOSPITAL APPREN- TICE 2/C	
NAVAL TRAINING STATION, GREAT LAKES, ILL.	7-9-17	8-14-18	LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN	
RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES, ILL.	8-14-18	11-21-18		
U.S.S. FINLAND	11-21-18	9-25-19	MUSICIAN 2/C	
NAVY RECRUITING STATION, MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.	9-25-19	9-29-19	MUSICIAN 1/C	

Remarks:

Date Discharge HONORABLE DISCHARGE 9-29-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1/C
 MINN.

Name BREDESEN- ARTHUR CLIFFORD

Service Number 113-07-31

~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-8-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MO Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2409 GIRARD AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State

B County XX

From

To

Served as MINN. No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

7-8-18

11-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK

116

11-1-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK
3 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXX~~ 6-25-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name BREDESON- CONRAD MELVIN

Service Number

113-07-38

XXXXXX

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date

3-6-17

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

3231 MORGAN AVE.

Town

N. MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

County

XX

From

To

Served at

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

7-31-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-31-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

584

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-13-17

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

11-13-17

1-21-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks:

L. ABER VRACH FRANCE

1-21-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

3-5-20

USS ESSEX AT
DULUTH MINN.

Place

XXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BREEN- AMBROSE NICHOLAS

Service Number 113-12-56

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-9-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XXXX

Town

WASECA

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

186

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

. ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BREEN- JERRY WILLIAM

Service Number 113-12-91

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL.

5-16-18

Enrolled

Date

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate

Town GHENT

Home Address XX

State MINN.

B

County XX

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL AT
CHICAGO ILL.

8-26-18

9-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

179

9-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-13-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
Place Inactive Duty NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name BREIMO- OSCAR LUDWIG

Service Number 113-08-37

~~XXXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XXX

Town FOSSTON

B

County XXX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-27-18

11-8-18

APPRENTICE

99

SEAMAN

11-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place ~~ONXXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BREIT- RALPH CLIMAOR

Service Number 165-23-43

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-13-17

~~XXXXX~~

Date

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~Home Address ~~XXX~~

Town KIMBALL

B

County

X X

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

4-13-17 6-22-17

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN

165

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK NY.

6-22-17 7-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

7-30-17 9-25-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-25-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

LANDSMAN FOR

Place

~~XXXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN

Name BREKKEN- INGWALD GARFIELD

Service Number 113-09-13

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-18-14

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 8 MO.

Rate SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 2407 CEDAR AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State -MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SAN DIEGO

4-6-17

2-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

2-20-18

5-15-18

QUARTERMASTER

USS KATRINA LUCKENBACH

5-15-18

8-24-18

2 CLASS

178

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

8-24-18

9-9-18

QUARTERMASTER

DISCHARGED 9-9-18

1 CLASS

406

REENLISTED 9-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

Remarks

SEE OTHER SIDE.

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP AT
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
MARE ISLAND CAL.

9-10-18

10-11-18

10-11-18

11-11-18

Name BREMBERG- EMIL SWAN

Service Number 113-09-29

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN-

Date 7-19-18

AVIATION

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER

U. S. N. Y.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4051 NOKOMIS AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

B

County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

114

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~2-4-19 NAVAL AIR STATION AT
MIAMI FLA.QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Place

Inactive Duty

Name BREMER- EDWARD GEORGE

Service Number

113-09-33

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-13-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 8 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address

855 WEST 7TH ST.

County

XX

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

U. XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY UNTIL
11-25-18LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

90

Remarks:

Date

~~12-10-18~~

12-10-18

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name BRENNAN- ALFRED LAWRENCE

Service Number 113-10-02

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-5-17

~~XXXXX~~

Date

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address XX

Town SAVAGE

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-5-17

8-29-17

APPRENTICE

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

10-12-17

SEAMAN

193

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

10-12-17

12-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

260

USS MISSISSIPPI

12-23-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Initial Duty7-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BRENNAN- FRANCIS VALENTINE Service Number 113-10-41
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB. Date 4-30-17
~~XXX~~ Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
~~XX~~ Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO.
 Home Address XX Town SAVAGE
 B County XX State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 NAVAL BASE NO-27
 PLYMOUTH ENG.

10-18-17

9-26-18

SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

32

183

9-26-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

345

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-14-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION BAKER 1 CLASS
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name BRENNAN-LESLIE THOMAS

Service Number 113-10-86

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WISC.

Date 9-17-15

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address 460 LA FOND ST.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS WHEELING

4-6-17

1-31-18

YEOMAN 3CLASS

314

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

1-31-18

2-19-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

270

NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH

N.H.

2-19-18

10-18-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

10-18-18

10-29-18

BOSTON SECTION BASE

BOSTON MASS.

10-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-16-19 DEMOBILIZATION STATION

YEOMAN 1CLASS

Place XXXXX Duty

PITTSBURGH PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRENNAN-MICHAEL JOSHIP

Service Number 113-11-07

Enlisted
~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 8--

Town ADRIAN

~~XXXXXX~~

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

6-4-17

8-3-17

FIREMAN 3CLASS

180

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

8-3-17

4-13-18

SHIPS COOK 4

CLASS

62

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

4-13-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 3

CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-6-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

GREAT LAKES ILL.

SHIPS COOK 3CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name BREVICK- GEORGE OLAF MARTIN Service Number 113-17-67
 Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 7-1-18
 Enrolled Date
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE XXXXXX
 Home Address 3658- 2ND AVE. SOUTH U. S. N. R. F.
 B County XX Town MINNEAPOLIS
 State MINN.
 Served as

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-3-18	11-11-18	LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE	133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-27-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge

Name BREVIG- OTTO

Service Number

165-20-14

Enlisted XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

9-6-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN^{Date} 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XX N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

County

XX

Town

NARY

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH
 USS GREAT NORTHERN
 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH
 USS KINGFISHER
 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
 NORFOLK VA.

9-6-17

1-8-18

1-8-18

1-15-18

1-15-18

5-18-18

5-18-18

6-10-18

6-10-18

7-25-18

7-25-18

8-17-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

345

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-17-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place XXXXXX

NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BREWER- HARRY ALTON

Service Number 145-20-45

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 416 -EAST 4TH STREET

Town

DULUTH

B County - XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH
NAVAL DISTRICT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-6-17

6-16-17

6-16-17

7-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

116

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXX Duty7-31-17 USS MASSACHUSETTS
AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BREYETTE- GEORGE STANLEY** Service Number **113-19-06**
~~XXXXX~~ ENLISTED
 at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **4-26-18**
 Entered ~~XXXXXX~~ Date
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS 5 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **~~XXXXXX~~ P.**
 Home Address **3851 MINNEHAHA AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **XX** State **MINN.**
B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-18

5-31-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

189

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

NAVAL AIR STATION AT

LA PALlice FRANCE

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-29-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT**
 Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty **NEW YORK N.Y.**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name BRIAN- CHRIS THOMAS

Service Number 115-16-22

XXXXX X

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance

31 YRS 4 MO.

Rate CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

517 NORTH 1ST AVE.

Town EAST DULUTH

B

County

ST LOUIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.
USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-6-17
6-16-17

6-16-17
9-25-17

CHIEF GUNNERS
MATE

172

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-25-17 USS MASSACHUSETTS
AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

CHIEF GUNNERS MATE

Place

XXXX Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRICE- MILTON DAVID** Service Number **115-16-42**
 Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **11-1-17**
 Enrolled **XXXX** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** U.S.N.R.F.
 Age at Entrance **28 YRS 6 MO.** Home Address **1680 HENNEPIN AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **XXXX** State **MINN.**
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
 TRAINING SCHOOL AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-1-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

181

96

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
 MENT MASSACHUSETTS
 INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
 CAMBRIDGE MASS.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PENSACOLA FLA.

4-10-18

5-7-18

5-7-18

8-5-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 8-5-18

Date Discharge **8-5-18** RECEIVING SHIP AT
 Place **XXXXXX** PENSACOLA FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
 Rating at Discharge

416-7721

Name BRICE, Milton David
Birth (date) 18 Apr 1889
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at 11-1-17

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address (Mother)
Minnie D. Brice,
3351-48th Ave., S.
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

8-6-18 Assign Prov USARF

Present Rank
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

8-6-18 On duty Naval Air Station,
Pensacola, Fla.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Died 1-28-19 (Pensacola, Fla.)

Name BRICK - FRANK EDWARD

Service Number 113-22-22

Enlisted

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-12-13

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Home address

County

Town

ST. CLOUD

State

MINN.

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

4-6-17 9-30-17

CHIEF YEOMAN

357

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
KANSAS CITY MO.

9-30-17 11-1-17

DISCHARGED 11-1-17
RECRUITING STATION
KANSAS CITY MO.REENLISTED 11-2-17
RECRUITING STATION

KANSAS CITY MO.

OVER-

CHIEF YEOMAN

Date XXXXXX

APPOINTED OFFICER 3-29-18

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I. Rating at Discharge

RECRUITING STATION KANSAS CITY MO.

11-2-17

1-2-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

1-2-18

3-29-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I.

3-29-18

3-29-18

N328-BR

Name Brick, Frank Edward

Date of Birth Nov. 28, 1882

Place of Birth St. Joseph, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 904-9th Ave North, St. Cloud, Minn.

Date of Appointment March 20, 1918

Rank on Appointment Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary)

Promotions

Duty Assignments Duty at Central Recruiting
Division, Chicago, Ill.

4/6/18-4/27/18

To Newport, RI for duty with
Supply Officer, Naval Training
Station, 4/29/18-1/2/20

~~Final Disposition~~

Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary) 3/20/18

Final disposition, now in service

Name **BRICK- PAUL LOUIE**Service Number **113-22-27**Enlisted **XXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **8-1-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 2 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**Home Address **4315 HARRIET AVE.**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
State **MINN.**U. S. N.
XXXXXX F.**B** County **XX**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****8-1-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE
SEAMAN****102**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-19-18** RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place **XXXXX** Duty **GREAT LAKES ILL.**

SE

Re

Name BRICKLEY- JOHN CHARLES

Service Number 113-22-71

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MO. Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 825 SOUTH 8TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County XX

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL- MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

12-14-17

2-14-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

77

USS GRANITE STATE
US SUBMARINE CHASER
191

2-14-18

3-30-18

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

255

HEADQUARTERS 5TH
NAVAL DISTRICT NORFOLK
VA.

4-6-18

4-15-18

Remarks: US SUBMARINE
CHASER 194

4-15-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty4-3-19 HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL
DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRICKMAN- ERNEST GUST** Service Number **113-22-78**
~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **4-19-18** **AVIATION**
 Enrolled **XXXX**
 Age at Entrance **33 YRS 1 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE**
 Home Address **2848 -43RD AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN.** State **MINN.** **U.S. N. R. F.**
B Served at **XX** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS AT MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION AT
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL REPAIR BASE AT
EASTLEIGH ENG.

4-19-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE

43

6-21-18

7-15-18

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

163

7-15-18

8-13-18

8-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-5-19** **NAVAL TRAINING STATION**
 Place **Inactive Duty** **PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.**

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRICKNER- GRANT HENRY

Service Number 113-22-90

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-1-18En ~~XXX~~ Date

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address 712 MANOMIN ST.

Town ST PAUL

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Issued Duty7-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION -LANDSMAN FOR
MINNEAPOLIS MINN. YEOMAN -

Rating at Discharge

Name BRIDGEMAN- RAYMON ABBOT Service Number 113-19-38
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNSAPOLIS MINN 6-14-18
 Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date
 Home Address 3015 HUMBOLDT AVE. STOUH Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ F.
 County State MINN
 B Served at XX From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-14-18

7-29-18

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN

150

NAVAL AVIATION
 REPAIR BASE AT
 EASTLEIGH ENG.

7-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-3-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place ~~XXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name BRIDGES- MILLS LE ROY

Service Number 113-19-94

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. 7-26-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 30 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address XXXX

Town
State

EDEN VALLEY

MINN.

B

Served at

County XXX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

7-26-17

8-10-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

128

USS DOUGLAS

8-10-17

10-12-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
L ORIENT FRANCE

10-12-18

10-24-18

SHIPS COOK
2 CLASS

121

USS DOUGLAS

10-24-18

10-27-18

US NAVAL BASE NO-19

L ORIENT FRANCE

10-27-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK
1 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-1-19 USS GRAF WALDERSEE

Place

~~XXXX~~ Discharge AT HOBOKEN N.J.

COMMISSARY STEWARD

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRIGGS- CECIL WARREN**Service Number **113-21-15**Enlisted **XXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **1-10-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**Home Address **XXXX**Town **FEDERAL DAM**State **MINN.**U. S. N.
XXXXXX**B**

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.
USS KEARSARGE

1-10-18**5-6-18**

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

142**5-6-18****5-24-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****163****5-24-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place **XXXXX** Duty

**9-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRIGGS- CHARLES WESLEY**Service Number **113-21-22**~~XXXXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **5-16-18**Enrolled
Age at Entrance **18 YRS 9 MO.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**U. S. ~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **3123 -4TH AVE. SOUTH**
County **XX**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
State**B**

Served at

From

To

Served as **MINN.**

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-17-18

7-20-18

7-20-18

10-3-18

10-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

179

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **3-19-19** HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty **CAMBRIDGE MASS.**

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
RADIO
Rating at Discharge

Name BRIGGS- CLAUDE ELDRED

Service Number 113-21-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-4-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

XXXXX

Town

PRINCETON

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-4-17

6-22-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

6-22-17

7-13-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

39

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-13-17

9-8-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

USS NEW JERSEY

9-8-17

4-20-18

SEAMAN

153

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-20-18

5-19-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

61

NAVAL FORCES EUROPE

Remarks:

LONDON ENG.

5-19-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

Date Discharge

5-5-19 USS PRETORIA

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

BOSTON MASS.

BO YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRIGGS- FRANK HOWARD

Service Number 113-21-54

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN 12-11-17~~XXXXX~~ 21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. ~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

Home Address XXX

Town

ORTONVILLE

State

MINN.

B

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

6-29-18

HOSPITAL
APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

172

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW LONDON CONN

6-29-18 11-11-18

HOSPITAL
APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

137

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

26

Remarks:

PHARMACISTS MATE 3 CLASS

Date Discharge 10-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place Inc ~~XXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRIGGS- HAROLD** Service Number **113-21-67**
 Enlisted **XXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-27-17**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 9 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Home Address **XX X** Town **BYRON**
 County **XX** State **MINN.**
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-27-17

7-25-17

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

183

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
CHELSEA MASS.

8-9-17

8-27-17

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS

217

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-27-17

12-28-17

USS ARIZONA

12-28-17

2-25-18

ELECTRICIAN
2 CLASS RADIO

102

Remarks: USS AMERICA

2-25-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge **6-23-19** NAVY RECRUITING STATION ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **RADIO**

Name **BRIGGS- JOHN PAUL** Service Number **113-20-75**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **11-23-17**
~~XXXX~~ **18 YRS 11 MO.** **MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ F.
 Age at Entrance **1646 HENNEPIN AVE.** Rate
 Home Address **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
B County ~~XXX~~ Town
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL AT MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.

11-23-17

3-18-18

MACHINISTS MATE
 2 CLASS

96

NAVAL AIR STATION AT
 ROCKAWAY BEACH LONG
 ISLAND N.Y.

3-18-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
 2 CLASS AVIATION

245

MACHINISTS MATE
 1 CLASS AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-5-19** **NAVAL AIR STATION** **MACHINISTS MATE 1 CLASS**
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ **ROCKAWAY BEACH LONG ISLAND N.Y.** Rating at Discharge

Name BRIGGS- JOHN SOLIMON

Service Number 113-20-76

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

11-27-17

~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

Home Address XXX

Town BAGLEY

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

B County XX

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-27-17 1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

349

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-23-18 2-2-18

USS MAINE

2-2-18 2-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

2-22-18 3-15-18

USS ANTIGONE

3-15-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-7-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRIGGS- JAMES WILLIAM

Service Number 113-20-67

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-27-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address XXXX

Town NETT LAKE

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING-STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-27-17

1-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

349

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-23-18

2-2-18

USS MAINE

2-2-18

2-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

2-22-18

3-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

3-14-18

3-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Rem NEW YORK N.Y.

3-25-18

4-10-18

-SSS

SEE OTHER SIDE.-

1-24-19 USS TJISONDARI AT

Date Discharge

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

PHILADELPHIA PA.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.
USS TJISONDARI

4-10-18

6-9-18

6-5-18

6-27-18

6-27-18

11-11-18

Name BRIGGS-LELAND LAURENCE

Service Number 113-20-82

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-23-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XXXX

Town BYRON

County XX

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

8-14-18

MUSICIAN
2 CLASS

172

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 6-27-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRIGHAM- CECIL KENT

Service Number

113-24-74

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date APPRENTICE SEAMAN

4-11-17

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

XXXX

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

Home Address

2417 WEST 7TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

B

County

XX

From

To

Served at

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS VESTAL
USS PROMETHEUS
NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL
NO-5 BREST FRANCE
USS PROMETHEUS

4-11-17
4-17-17
4-19-17

4-17-17
4-19-17
7-19-18

7-19-18
8-5-18

8-5-18
11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
FIREMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

59

346

133

Remarks:

Date

Place

Discharge

In XXXXX Duty

8-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BRIGHTBILL- LYNDON

Service Number 113-23-87

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XX XXXXX F.

Home Address 2644 OAKLAND AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

B County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

85

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

3-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

SEAMAN

102

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.

3-4-18

3-24-18

SS JULIA LUCKENBACH

3-24-18

8-9-18

Remarks:

USS JULIA LUCKEN-
BACH

8-9-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXXXX8-18-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name BRILL- LEO EDWARD

Service Number 113-28-73

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-9-18 AVIATION

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-

Home Address

823 16TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

XXX
U. S. N. R. F.DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-9-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

54

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK

71

Remarks:

Date ~~09-15-19~~ XX
Place Inactive Duty

9-15-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Name BRILLHART- ELZIE RAY

Service Number 113-28-87

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-17

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S. N. ~~XXXX~~
U.S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 62 A 3RD ST.

MORGAN PARK

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

B

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-3-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

3-25-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

120

USS ESSEX

3-25-18

10-5-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-5-18

10-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

243

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-10-18

10-28-18

SEAMAN

76

NAVAL AIR STATION AT

PAULLAC FRANCE

10-28-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAINS MATE

2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRINDA - WILLIAM

Service Number 113-29-27

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-14-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 11 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2418 UNIVERSITY AVE. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
-GREAT LAKES-ILL.

2-19-18

5-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

270

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

5-27-18

7-25-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
Remarks: CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-25-18

9-20-18

-OVER-

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

1-31-19

N HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Place

Inactive Duty

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

Rating at Discharge

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION SUPER-
INTENDANTS OFFICE NEWPORT R.I.

9-20-18

11-4-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-4-18

11-11-18

Name **BRINK- FRANK WELLINGTON** Service Number **113-27-01**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-13-17**
~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **XXX** Town **MAHTOWA**
 State **MINN.**
 B Served at County **XX** From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-13-17

4-21-17

APPRENTICE

10

USS MONTANA

4-21-17

4-15-18

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

496

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-15-18

7-22-18

SEAMAN

71

SS NORMAN BRIDGE

7-22-18

11-9-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

12-23-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
 NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

BRINKHAUS- ANTON HERMAN

Service Number

113-27-93

Name

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-2-16

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

BOX 127

County

XX

Town

CHASKA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MAINE

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

270

SEAMAN

151

BAKER 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-5-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT

BAKER 2 CLASS

Place

In ~~XXX~~ Duty

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRINKMAN - ADLER ROBERT

Service Number 113-23-12

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

11-12-17

U. S. N.
U. XXXXXX

Home Address 704 - SOUTH 10TH ST.

Town BRAINERD
State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-12-17 12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17 2-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

229

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

2-25-18 3-8-18

SEAMAN

71

Remarks:

OVER

Date

Discharge

7-25-20 U.S.S. BIDDLE

COXSWAIN

Place

In XXXXXX

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-546

Rating at Discharge

U S.S. GEORGIA

3-8-18

3-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA

PA.

3-29-18

8-13-18

S.S. VAN DYKE

8-13-18

11-11-18

Name BRIOSCHI- VLADIMIR JOSEPH

Service Number 113-29-49

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-10-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

242 THOMAS ST.

Town

ST PAUL

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

124

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

2-5-19

DUNWOODY NAVAL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING SCHOOLS AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BRISSIN - WILBUR ALBIN** Service Number **113-29-62**
~~XXXX~~ **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **1-26-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **29 YRS 4 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE, AVIATION** ~~XXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address **C-O J.P. MADISON-BOX 22** Town **SEBEKA**
 County State **MINN.**
 B Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
 PENSACOLA FLA.

1-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 MACHINIST MATE-A

65

MACHINIST MATE
 2 CLASS-A

91

MACHINIST MATE
 1 CLASS-A

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-15-19** RECEIVING SHIP AT
 Place **inactive Duty** PENSACOLA FLA.

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge **AVIATION**

Name BRISLAIN- WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number 11-3-31-32

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-11-17

~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX XXX F.~~

Home Address XX

Town MARBLE

State MINN.

B

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-11-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

113

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-3-17

SEAMAN

41

NAVAL AIR STATION
DUNKIRK FRANCE

11-3-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-20-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name BRISON- ARTHUR ADELOR

Service Number 113-31-36

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION BUTTE MONT.

Date 4-27-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 26 YRS 10 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASSXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town EVELETH

B

County XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-14-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

198

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

9-26-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name BRISSETT- SYLVESTER CLAYTON

Service Number 113-31-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address XX 902 4TH ST.

Town CLOQUET

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 97

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place 10/25/19
Duty2-25-19 NAVY TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BRISTOL- GUY RAYMOND

Service Number 113-31-56

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-26-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO. 3

Town BELLE PLAINE

B

Country ~~XX~~

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

2-26-18

8-16-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -R

156

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-16-18

11-11-18

COPPERSMITH
2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-14-19USS HANSEMOND
NORFOLK VA.

Place Inactive Duty

COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name BROADBENT- FOSTER BAIRD

Service Number 113-32-74

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-3-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address BOX 374
B CountryTown APPLETON
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-10-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASHSEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name BROADHURST - BERT EDWARD

Service Number 113-32-97

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-16-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

733 S. 10TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

B

County

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

XXXX F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-16-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-8-17

12-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

12-18-17

1-14-18

USS MAINE

1-14-18

6-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

6-25-18

8-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

138

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

375

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge

3-20-19 NAVAL PRISON AT

Place Inmate City

XXXX

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

NAVAL PRISON AT PORTSMOUTH N.H.

8-13-18

11-11-18

Name BROCK - ELWIN FRANCIS Service Number 113-37-08
~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-18-18 AVIATION
 Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE/
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS Town MINNEAPOLIS U.S. N. R. F.
 Home Address 2255 PIERCE ST. N.E. State MINN
 B County XX Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	7-20-18	11-11-18	LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE-A	116
--	---------	----------	----------------------------------	-----

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-22-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING MACHINIST MATE
 Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name BROBACK - ARTHUR GUSTAVE

Service Number

113-39-02

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 3-30-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

2914 NORTH 4TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

B

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

1-1-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

80

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL

1-1-18

9-7-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

371

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

9-7-18

10-13-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

133

NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL

NO. 3 LEITH SCOTLAND

10-13-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

9-3-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

PHARMACISTS MATE

Place

~~XXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name BROCKERT- GEORGE

Service Number 113-37-68

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-31-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION ~~XXXX~~ U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MOUND

B

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-31-18

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA

8-2-18

8-26-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE - A 62NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA

8-26-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS - A 102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-9-19 NAVAL AIR STATION
Place Inactive Duty MIAMI FLA.CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS
AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name BROCKOB - OLIVER JOHN

Service Number 113-38-47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-2-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address XX Town LA FAYETTE

B County MINN

Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	7-2-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	91
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	275
GREAT LAKES ILL	8-6-17	11-10-17	ELECTRICIAN	
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING			3 CLASS R	131
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN	11-10-17	2-4-18		
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL				
CAMBRIDGE MASS.	2-4-18	7-5-18		
USS RHODE ISLAND	7-5-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~

11-25-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT
HAMPTON ROADS VA.ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name BRODD - HARRY

Service Number 113-38-86

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL

Date 4-13-16

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MOS

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ N. Y. F.

Home Address XX

Town BLACK-DUCK

B

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PRAIRIE

4-6-17

11-11-16

SEAMAN
COXSWAIN102
482

Remarks:

COXSWAIN

Date Discharge 4-14-19 USS PRAIRIE AT
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name BRODEN - BERNARD OSCAR

Service Number

155-23-37

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN

Date 3-27-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MOS

Rating SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 148 RAMSEY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

B

County RAMSEY

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

8-9-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-9-17

Place

~~XXXXXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION
DULUTH MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BRODERICK-CHARLES EDWARD

Service Number 113-40-47

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

1-28-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 625 E. 18TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP AT MARE
ISLAND CALIF.

1-28-18

3-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

287

RECEIVING SHIP AT
CAVITE P.I.

4-6-18

4-16-18

USS POMPEY

4-16-18

7-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT CAVITE
P.I.

7-1-18

10-10-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge

6-9-19 NAVAL PRISON MARE ISLAND

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

CALIF

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

NAVAL PRISON CAVITE
P.I.

10-10-18

11-11-18

Name BRODERICK-EARL EDWARD

Service Number 113-40-50

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 7-25-18

Enrolled

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ORCHARD ST.

Town NORTHFIELD

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL
TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-25-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

109

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty2-16-19 HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **BRODIE- THOMAS ADAMS**Service Number **113-39-63**Enrolled **XXXXXX**

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION ST PAUL MINN.**4-2-17**

Age at Entrance

19 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

247 CATHEDRAL PLACE

Town

ST PAUL**B**

County

XX

State

MINN.**XXX**U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

12-7-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-7-17

12-31-17

USS GOPHER

12-31-17

3-31-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL.

3-31-18

7-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-15-18

9-19-18

DUNWOODY NAVAL

TRAINING SCHOOL AT

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

9-19-18

11-11-18

BUGLER

584

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 12-12-18

Date

Discharge

3-28-20 USS ESSEX AT

Place

in **XXXXXX**

DULUTH MINN.

BUGLER

Rating at Discharge

Name **BROKER- FREDERICK CHARLES**Service Number **113-42-05**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **4-24-17**Enlistment **24 YRS 3 MO.**Rate **BLACKSMITH**U. S. N.
XXXX R. F.Home Address **XXXX**Town **PONSFORD**State **MINN.****B**
Served atCounty **XX**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS ROE
USS BRIDGEPORT

4-24-17

5-15-17

5-15-17

11-3-18

11-3-18

11-11-18

BLACKSMITH

165

BLACKSMITH

2 CLASS

87

BLACKSMITH

1 CLASS

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge **11-15-19** USS BRIDGEPORT AT
Place **XXXX** NEW YORK N.Y.
Inactive DutyBLACKSMITH 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **BROMAN- ALBERT EDWIN**Service Number **113-42-20**Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **7-27-18**Enrolled **XXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **7-27-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 2 MO.**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU. **XXXXX**
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **823 -6TH ST.**Town **SOUTH BRAINERD**State **MINN.****B**

County

XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at .

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.****8-20-18****10-30-18****10-30-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE
SEAMAN****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****89
18**

Remarks:

Date **XXXX 1-21-19** **USS OHIO**Place **Inactive Duty****FIREMAN 3 CLASS**
Rating at Discharge

Name BROMAN- JOHN ALFRED

Service Number 113-42-25

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-20-18Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 2 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 112 -48TH AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

County XX

State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND, WASH

5-22-18

8-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

175

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXX~~ 2-25-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT
Place Inactive Duty PUGET SOUND WASH

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **BROMLING-VICTOR L.**Service Number **113-43-86**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **11-17-17**Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.Home Address County Town State
B **MINN.**

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION**GREAT LAKES ILL.****11-17-17 6-12-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN****76****RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK****N.Y.****6-12-18 6-20-18****SEAMAN 2CLASS****120****USS BUITENZORG****6-20-18 11-1-18****SEAMAN****163****RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK****N.Y.****11-1-18 11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-27-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION**
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ **GREAT LAKES ILL.****SEAMAN**

Rating at Discharge

Name **BROMS-ERNEST ALFRED**Service Number **113-43-92**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **11-25-14**Age at Entrance **26 YRS. 10 MOS.** Rate **GUNNERS MATE 2CLASS**U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

Town **HOPKINS**State **MINN.****B**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS OREGON**4-6-17****1-30-18****CHIEF GUNNERS
MATE****299**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **APPOINTED OFFICER 1-30-18**
Place ~~XXXX~~ **USS OREGON****CHIEF GUNNERS MATE**

Rating at Discharge

U326-BR

3403

Name ~~Broms~~, Ernest Alfred

Duty Assignments Duty on Oregon, 1/ 1/18-6/12/19

Date of Birth Jan. 12, 1888

Place of Birth Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address Hopkins, Minnesota

Date of Appointment Jan. 1, 1918

Final Disposition Now in service

Rank on Appointment Ensign----- (Temporary)

Promotions Ensign----- (Temporary) 1/1/18

Lieut Junior Grade-- (Temporary) 7/ 1/18

Name **BROOKINGS- EARL LEONARD**Service Number **113-45-07**En~~XXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **6-12-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 9 MO.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS****XXX** S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **XXX**

Town

DETROIT

State

MINN.**B**

County

BECKER

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH****6-16-18****11-11-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****152**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ge**3-12-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Place Inactive Duty

PUGET SOUND WASH

Rating at Discharge

Name **BROOKS- CLARENCE ALBERT**

Service Number

113-45-90

Enlisted

En ~~XXXX~~**NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEB.**Date **12-13-17**Age at Entrance **29 YRS 5 MO.**

Rate

PLUMBER & FITTER

U. S. N.

~~AKKX~~ F.Home Address **XX**

Town

WINONA

State

MINN.**B**

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

12-13-17 1-31-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
NORFOLK VA.

1-31-18 2-19-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS PRESIDENT GRANT2-19-18 4-2-18
4-2-18 11-11-18PLUMBER &
FITTER

333

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-8-19 RECEIVING SHIP AT**PLUMBER & FITTER**Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty**PUGET SOUND WASH**

Rating at Discharge

Name **BROOKS- ELMER RAYMOND**Service Number **113-46-34**Enlisted **XXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-22-18**En **XXX**Age at Entrance **18 YRS 11 MO.**

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
XXX U. S. R. F.Home Address **114 WEST 1ST STREET**

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.**B**County **XX**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****6-22-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE
SEAMAN****63****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****79**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-24-19** **NAVAL TRAINING STATION**
Place **XXXXX** **GREAT LAKES ILL.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

BROOKS- LIONEL EYRIE

113-27-12

Name

Service Number

Enlisted

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-12-17

Entered

Date

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. & F.

Home Address

2409 FREMONT AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

XXXX

B

County

XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOL AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-12-17

1-15-18

MACHINISTS
MATE 2 CLASS

79

USS GRANITE STATE
US SUBMARINE CHASER
265

1-15-18

3-6-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

255

SECTION BASE
HEADQUARTERS AT
BOSTON MASS.
USS COMMODORE

5-8-18

10-19-18

10-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-27-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT

CHIEF MACHINISTS MATE

Place XXXXXXXX Duty

PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

Name **BROOKS RUSSELL KENFIELD** Service Number **113-28-27**
 Enlistment **XXXX ENLISTED- 3-12-17** U. S. N. **XXXXXXX**
XXXXXX NAVAL RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 7 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN** Town **BEMIDJI**
 Home Address **909 LAKE BLVD** State **MINN**
 County **Served at** From To Served at No. Days

USS KANSAS	4-6-17	1-10-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK				
VA.	1-10-18	1-14-18	SEAMAN	493
ARMED GUARD DETAIL				
NEW YORK N.Y.	1-14-18	2-26-18	SEAMAN	
			SIGNAL 3	
USS MERCY	2-26-18	11-11-18	CLASS	91

Remarks:

INACTIVE 8-29-19

Date Discharge **3-11-20** USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN SEAMAN
 Place **XXXXXXXXXX** Rating at Discharge

Name **BROOKS- SHERMAN COSTELLO**Service Number **113-28-32**En **XXXX**Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-22-18**Age at Entrance **18 YRS 5 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN****U.S.N.R.F.**Home address **XXX**

Town

CRYSTAL BAY

State

MINN.**B**

County

HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
HAMPTON ROADS VA.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.
USS MAINE

7-24-18

9-9-18

9-9-18

9-18-18

9-18-18

9-26-18

9-26-18

11-1-18

11-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN
FIREMAN 3 CLASS

44

68

Remarks:

Date Dis **XXXX 10-1-19** **NAVY DEMOBILIZATION**
Place Inactive Duty **STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name BROS-RAYMOND JOSEPH

Service Number 113-47-66

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-24-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

677 13TH AVE. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-22-18

9-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

171

INACTIVE DUTY 9-10-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECALLED TO ACTIVE

DUTY 10-8-18 UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Remarks:

OVER

Date

~~Discharge~~ X

12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name BROSE - ALBERT ARTHUR

Service Number 113-47-73

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-9-16

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home address

Town REMIDJI

B

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ARKANSAS

4-6-17

5-4-17

USS SOLACE

5-4-17

5-6-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-17

6-2-17

USS ARKANSAS

6-2-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

148

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS-GENERAL-

242

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS-G-

123

ELECTRICIAN 1

CLASS-G-

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-11-19 USS ARKANSAS

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ BREMERTON WASH.ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -GENERAL-

Name BROS-RAYMOND JOSEPH

Service Number ~~113~~-47-66~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-24-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 677 13TH AVE. N.E.
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-22-18

9-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

171

INACTIVE DUTY 9-10-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECALLED TO ACTIVE

DUTY 10-8-18-UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Remarks:

OVER

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

NAVAL UNIT-UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.-

10-8-18

11-11-18

4-5452

Name BROSE - JOHN LOUIS Service Number 113-47-75

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-24-17

~~EXCISE~~ Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home address BROOKSIDE Town MINNEAPOLIS

B County State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	38
GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-24-17	7-31-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	189
DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL			ELECTRICIAN 3	
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.	7-31-17	12-8-17	CLASS-G-	339
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
NEW YORK N.Y.	12-8-17	3-14-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL				
NEW YORK N.Y.	3-14-18	5-16-18		

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

- ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge -G-

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-16-18 6-5-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-5-18 8-22-18

SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN.

8-22-18 11-11-18

Name **BROSVIK - ANDREW**Service Number **114-71-39**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.**Date **6-17-14**~~XXXX~~Age at Entrance **35 YRS 4 MO**Rate **BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS**U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXX~~

Home address

Town **GLENWOOD****B**

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL HOSPITAL
FT. LYON COLO.****4-6-17****6-15-18****BOATSWAINS MATE
1 CLASS****435**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-15-18**
Place ~~XXXXXX~~**NAVAL HOSPITAL
FT. LYON COLO.****BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS**
Rating at Discharge

Name BROTEN- MAGNUS GEORGE

Service Number 113-35-62

9-6463

Enlisted NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.. 5-3-18

En XXXX¹

Date

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX F.

Home address XXXX

Town ULEN

State MINN.

B Served at

County

XXX

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-18

8-7-18

APPRENTICE

121

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

8-7-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

USS PENNSYLVANIA

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DESERTED 5-14-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date XXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place XXXXXXXX PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

BROTHERS- ANDREW

Service Number

113-35-66

4-5451

Name

Enlisted at

Entered

Age at Entrance

Home address

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

19 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

4-23-17

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

U. S. N.

XXX R. F.

B

Served at

XX

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

USS WYOMING

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

46

5-1-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

58

5-29-17

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

224

SEAMAN

229

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXX Duty

7-21-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE

2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name: BROTHERS JOHN

Service Number 113-35-81

Enlisted

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA.

~~XXXX~~st

Date 4-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 137 MILL ST. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINNESOTA.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

4-12-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

99

RECEIVING SHIP PUGENT
SOUND WASHINGTON

4-17-17

10-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

438

U.S.S. ROCHESTER

10-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name BROTT - EARL FRANK

Service Number 113-36-05

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA

Enlisted Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS 1 MONTH Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address

Town MARSHALL
State MINNESOTA

C	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA U S S NEBRASKA RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK U S S ZEELANDIA						
---	--	--	--	--	--	--

5-9-17

8-8-17

FIREMAN THIRD
CLASS

296

8-8-17

9-7-17

SHIPS COOK FOURTH
CLASS

122

9-7-17

4-2-18

SHIPS COOK THIRD
CLASS

133

4-2-18

4-9-18

4-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-9-18

Place Discharge XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SHIPS COOK FIRST CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name BROUGHTON JAMES JOHN

Service Number 113-36-77

Enlisted at U S S SUPPLY NAVY YARD PUGET SOUND

WASHINGTON
Date 12-1-15~~XXXXXX~~U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 33 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate OILER

Home Address

Town REDWOOD FALLS

State MINNESOTA

C

County

Served at

No. Days

Served at

From

To

U S S SUPPLY

4-6-17

3-29-18

OILER

118

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLESTON
SOUTH CAROLINA

3-29-18

6-5-18

WATER TENDER

426

U S S SUPPLY

6-5-18

11-11-18

CHIEF WATER TENDER 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ U S S SUPPLYRating at Discharge CHIEF WATER
TENDER

Name BROUILLARD LEO

Service Number 113-35-01

Enlisted NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA

XXXX at

Date 1-11-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town MONTICELLO

C

County

State MINNESOTA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

1-11-18

3-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

304

3-24-18

6-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA 6-15-18

6-30-18

U S S CAROLA

6-30-18

8-21-18

U S S NOMA

8-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-23-19

Place XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS